MOMENT OF SILENCE

CALL TO ORDER
LATE FILE

Bl N

MEETING AGENDA
September 27, 2021

City Council Regular Meeting 7:30 pm
LOCATION: City Council Chambers, City Hall
60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport

Zoom Details:

Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87977934012
Or One tap mobile :

US: +13017158592
Or Telephone:
US: +1 301 715
Webinar ID: 879 7793 4012

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

e ODNCO087_08_09 2021  Municipal Facility Reports

o

PUBLIC COMMENT
6. MAYOR'S COMMENT

ODNCO088_08_09 2021  Municipal Building Procurement
ODNCO046_01_27_2020  Zoning Amendment - Short Term Rental Units Definition
ORDR278_09_13 2021 Acceptance of Colby Farm Parcel C (Open Space)
ORDR286_09_27 2021 Crosswalk Central Cong Church Pleasant & Titcomb
COMM355_09 27
e COMMS356_09 27 .

2021 HR Job description, received 09-27-2021
2021 Email string of 9/9/2021

CONSENT AGENDA

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION.
THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED,
THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED

SEPARATELY.

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

e September 13, 2021

8. COMMUNICATIONS
e COMMS353_09 27 2021
« COMMS354_09 27 2021
« APPLO051_09 27 2021

Newburyport Public Library Annual Report
Whittier Regional Annual Operational Report
PGA Hope Launch Party @ Battle Grounds

10/16/21 10am-2pm Tracy Park, Pleasant St.

(Approve)

(B&F)
(R&F)
(PS)


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87977934012

9. TRANSFERS

TRAN111 09 27 2021

10. APPOINTMENTS

*APPT273 09 27 2021

APPT274_09_27 2021
APPT275 09 27 2021
APPT276_09 27 2021
APPT277_09_27 2021
APPT278_09_27 2021

APPT279 09 27 2021
APPT280 09 27 2021

Transfer Multiple $42,327.42 to Multiple $42,327.42

Collective Bargaining Agreement Teamsters Union Local 170

*Referred to Planning & Developement

Leslie Eckholdt

Elizabeth Valeriani
Virginia R. Champi
Susan Chase
Donna Conway

36 Warren St.

Waterfront Trust

Re-Appointments
Aine Greaney Ellrot 43 Purchase St.

29 Oak St.
84 Purchase St.
44 Qak St.
27 Marlboro St.

Emma Andrews Library
Emma Andrews Library
Emma Andrews Library
Emma Andrews Library
Emma Andrews Library

Appointments
11 Salem St.
415 Portland St.

Rochester, NH

Marcia Edson
John Moynihan

Tree Commission

Cultural Commission

(B&F)

12/31/2023

10/28/2022
10/28/2022
10/28/2022
10/28/2022
10/28/2022

10/15/2024
10/15/2024

ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE
MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA

ORDR265_08_09 2021

Budget and Finance
CPC-FY22 Recommendations
#1 YWCA at Hillside

TRAN110_09_13 2021 Plum Island Utility Trust Fund $100K to

ORDR270_08_09_2021

COMM344_08_30 2021
COMM349 09 13 2021

ODNCO095_09 13 2021

COMM234_03_30_2020
COMM285_01_27 2021
COMM299_02_08_2021
COMM326_05_10_2021
COMM337_07_12 2021
COMM343_08_30_2021

ODNC087_08_09_2021
ODNC088_08_09_2021
ORDR278_09_13_2021
ORDR279_09 13 2021
ODNCO083_06_28_ 2021
ODNC046_01_27 2020

APPL050_09_13_2021

Reservation Terrace Shoreline Protection $100K

General Government
Indigenous Peoples Day

Hanukkah Menorah Market Sqg. 11/22-12/10

KP Law-Review and Amendment of 2020 Middle St. Bridge

Abolition of Civic Commission Sec. 12 — 140

Neighborhood & City Services
Ltr from Newburyport Livable Streets March 11, 2020
Memorandum from Councillor Christine Wallace
Phillips Dr. Neighborhood Committee Ltr
Hale Street bicycle/pedestrian improvements (CIP)
Central Congregational Request crosswalk painting
Congregation Ahavas Achim sign at High & Olive Sts

Planning & Development
Municipal Facility Reports
Municipal Building Procurement
Acceptance of Colby Farm Parcel C (Open Space)
Authorization for NRA Land Transfer
Zoning-Amendment-1-95-Wind-Corridor
Zoning Amendment - Short Term Rental Units Definition

Public Safety

Coronathon Full + 1/2 Marathon 10/9/2021 8 am - 2 pm



e ORDR275_08_30 2021

9. MAYOR'S UPDATE

10. COMMUNICATIONS
e COMMS355 09 27 2021 HR Job description, received 09-27-2021
e COMM356_09 27 2021 Email string of 9/9/2021

11. TRANSFERS

Public Utilities

Licensed Contractor DiStasio Excavation

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

REGULAR AGENDA

12. SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS

APPT272_09_13 2021

APPT263_08_09 2021 Donna Drelick

Moved to a Date Certain

13. ORDERS

ORDR282_09 27 2021
ORDR283_09_27 2021
ORDR284_09 27 2021
ORDR285_09_27 2021
ORDR286_09 27 2021

14. ORDINANCES

ODNC093_08_30_2021

15. COMMITTEE ITEMS
Ad Hoc Committee on Economic Development

In Committee:

Alphonse Montoni 10 Woodman Way Housing Authority
8 Chadwick Human Resources Dir.
Methuen

Equipment Lease Order

Rectangular Rapid Flash Beacon (RRFB) at High Street
Approving Market Landing Park Expansion Conceptual Plan
Re-precincting Plan 2020

Crosswalk Central Cong Church Pleasant & Titcomb

Restricting residential permits on campers (Moved to Date Certain)

Ad Hoc Committee on Market Landing Park and COTW

In Committee:

COMMZ261_08_31_2020 Proposed Timeline, Waterfront

ORDR227_12_14 2020

Budget & Finance
In Committee:

ORDR265 08 09 2021

Appropriate NRA funds for RFP award

CPC-FY22 Recommendations

TRAN110 09 13 2021

#1 YWCA at Hillside
Plum Island Utility Trust Fund $100K to

COMM311_03_08_2021
ORDR265_08_09_2021

ORDR269_08_09 2021

ODNC090_08_09_2021
ORDR277_08_30_2021

Reservation Terrace Shoreline Protection $100K
Cllr Tontar letter re: KP Law Legal Opinion on Council Salaries
CPC-FY22 Recommendations
#11 Restoration of Nock Middle School Tennis Courts
Friends of COA Gift Acceptance

Proposed Electrical Fee Schedule
Municipal Fee Schedule Fiscal Year 2022

9/1/2026

7/1/2024



ODNC094_08_30_2021
COMM348_09_13_2021
ORDR280_09_13 2021
ORDR281_09_13 2021

Education
In Committee:

Municipal Fee Schedule

FY2021 Year End Report

Cutter Fire Station Loan Order

Authorizing Land Taking w/Waiver of Appraisal & Damages w/Bond

e COMM273 10 13 2020 Ltr of Non-Support from Mayor on Acts of 1987

o COMMS329 05 24 2021

General Government
In Committee:
ORDR270 08 09 2021

Statement of Interest, School Building Authority

Indigenous Peoples Day

COMMS344 08 30 2021

Hanukkah menorah Market Sq. 11/22-12/10

COMMS349 09 13 2021

KP Law-Review and Amendment of 2020 Middle St. Bridge

ODNCQ095 09 13 2021

Abolition of Civic Commission Sec. 12 — 140

COMM325_05_10_2021

License & Permits
In Committee:
e ODNCO047_01 27 2020

Ordinance Review Committee Report

COMM330_05_24 2021 Code of Ordinances Edited May 2021

General Ordinance - Short Term Rental Units Rules

e COMMZ229 02 24 2020 Ltr re: Implementation of Short-Term Rental Ordinance

Neighborhoods & City Services

In Committee:
COMMZ234 03 30 2020

Ltr from Newburyport Livable Streets March 11, 2020

COMM285 01 27 2021

Memorandum from Councillor Christine Wallace

COMM299 02 08 2021

Phillips Dr. Neighborhood Committee Ltr

COMMS326 05 10 2021

Hale Street bicycle/pedestrian improvements (CIP)

COMMB337 07 12 2021

Central Congregational Request crosswalk painting

COMMS343 08 30 2021

Congregation Ahavas Achim sign at High & Olive Sts

ODNCO084_07_12_2021
ORDR276_08_30_2021

ODNC091_08_30_2021

Planning & Development
In Committee:
ODNCO087 08 09 2021

Streets, Sidewalks, and Other Public Places Alterations and Maintenance
Crosswalk at Pleasant St and Inn St

Street, way or grounds specifications

Municipal Facility Reports

ODNCO088 08 09 2021

Municipal Building Procurement

ORDR278 09 13 2021

Acceptance of Colby Farm Parcel C (Open Space)

ORDR279 09 13 2021

Authorization for NRA Land Transfer

ODNCO083 06 28 2021

Zoning-Amendment-1-95-Wind-Corridor

ODNCO046 01 27 2020

Zoning Amendment - Short Term Rental Units Definition

COMM231_03_09_2020
COMM282_01_27 2021
ODNCO089_08_09_2021
COMMB346_08_30_2021
ODNC092_08_30_2021
ODNC097_09_13 2021
COMM338_08_09 2021
COMMB351_09_13 2021

Ltr re: Short-Term Rental Ordinance

Ltr from Jim McCarthy re: Sign Proposal

VII-A-Off-street parking regulations

Ltr. Jane Snow Coffin St. safety concerns

Zoning Amendment Encouraging Outdoor and Recreational Activities
Proposed Zoning Clarifications re Public Purpose Takings

Blight at State & High, Abandoned Global Oil Service Station
Notice of Public Hearing Pursuant 107 State St. (Oct 12, 2021 7 pm)



e COMM352 09 13 2021
o ORDR281_09 13 2021

Public Safety
In Committee:

ORDER Pursuant to G.L. ¢.139, §1 on Dangerous Building at 107 State St.
Authorizing Land Taking w/Waiver of Appraisal & Damages w/Bond

e APPLO50 09 13 2021  Coronathon Full + 1/2 Marathon 10/9/2021 8 am - 2 pm

e COMM216 01 13 2020 Ltrre: Ban the Use of Glyphosate

e APPT165 04 13 2020 Dr. Robin Blair 18 Market St. Board of Health ~ 4/30/2023

e COMMZ243 05 11 2020 Ltr from Jane Rascal re;: NMMCD

e ORDR200 07_30 2020  List of Crosswalks Amended

e COMM283 _01_27 2021 Ltr from Jim McCarthy-speed limit

e COMMS328 05 10 2021 Petition 25 mph Ferry & Laurel Rds.

e COMMS334_06_28 2021 Crosswalk Rawson Ave/High St/Highland Ave

e COMMS335 06 28 2021 Safety Review Rawson Ave Ltr. Daniel Blest

e (ODNCO086 08 09 2021 Loading Zone - Liberty Street

e COMMS346_08 30 2021 Ltr. Jane Snow Coffin St. safety concerns

e COMMS345 08 30 _2021 Public Safety Concern, Parker Street

e ODNCO096 09 13 2021 Late File Codification of Parking Orders
Public Utilities

In Committee:

e ORDRZ275 08 30 2021 L.icensed Contractor DiStasio Excavation

e COMMZ290 02 08 2021 Falmouth Broadband Feasibility Study (full text in Clerk’s office)

e COMMZ295 02 08 2021 Best Best & Krieger Small Cells Order  Annual Meeting

e COMMZ296 02 08 2021 Natoa FCC Small Wireless Facilities Rules Compliance Guide
Rules

In Committee:

e COMMZ220 01 27 2020 Proposed City Council Rule 9F

e ORDR170_02 24 2020 Amendment Council Rules 2020 (COTW)

e ORDR171_02_24 2020 Amendmentto Rule 17B (COTW)

e ORDR239 02 8 2021 Council Rule 7 and 10B

16. GOOD OF THE ORDER

17. ADJOURNMENT






wnN

6.

CITY COUNCIL “HYBRID”

MEETING MINUTES
September 13, 2021
Executive Session 7:00 pm

City Council Regular Meeting 7:30 pm
LOCATION: City Council Chambers, City Hall
60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport

Zoom Details:

Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://usO2web.zoom.us/j/87977934012
Or One tap mobile :

US: +13017158592
Or Telephone:
US: +1 301 715
Webinar ID: 879 7793 4012

CALL TO ORDER FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION COMMENCING AT 7:00 PM TO CONSIDER THE
PURCHASE, EXCHANGE, TAKING, LEASE, OR VALUE OF REAL PRPERTY PROXIMATE TO THE
WEST END FIRE STATION

B R R R o o R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R e e

MOMENT OF SILENCE
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AT 7:30 PM
The City Council President Jared Eigerman called the City Council meeting to order at 7:30 pm and asked
the City Clerk, Richard B. Jones, to call the roll. The following City Councillors answered present Vogel,
Wallace, Zeid, Connell, Devlin, Khan, Lane, McCauley, Shand, Tontar, and Eigerman. 11 present.
LATE FILE
e ODNCO096_09 13 2021 Late File Codification of Parking Orders
e COMM351 09 13 2021 Late File Notice of Public Hearing Pursuant 107 State St.
e COMM352 09 13 2021 Late File ORDER Pursuant to G.L. ¢.139, 81 on Dangerous Building at 107
State St
e TRAN110 09 13 2021 Late File Plum Island Utility Trust Fund $100K to Reservation Terrace
Shoreline Protection $100K
e ORDR280 09 13 2021 Late File Cutter Fire Station Loan Order
e ORDR281 09 13 2021 Late File Authorizing Land Taking w/Waiver of Appraisal & Damages w/Bond
e ODNCO097_09 13 2021 Late File Proposed Zoning Clarifications re Public Purpose Takings
Motion to waive the rules and accept the Late Files by Counillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So
voted.
PUBLIC COMMENT
Steve Comley PO Box 646, Rowley
Stacy Harrison 14 Harrison Avenue, Salisbury
Ken Itrato 27 High Street
John Feehan 13 Market Street
Doug Muir 10 Hancock Street
Marge Kaczala 109 State Street
Lela Wright 55 Reservation Terrace
Jennie Donahue 18 Cherry Street
Brian Wilson 29 High Street

LCoNoOR~LNE


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87977934012

10. Mary Young 11 Jefferson Street
11. Sheila Trieff 11 Shandal Drive

12. Madeline Nash 19 Arlington Drive
13. Betty Labaugh 6 Walnut Street

14. Jeanette Isabella 100 Water Street
15. Dyan Mazurana 112 State Street
16. llene Grady 10 Cushing Street

17. Maureen Adams 9 75™ Street

18. Dominick Garibaldi 14 67" Street
19. Michael Laine 11 Jefferson Court
20. Lucinda Robertson 162 Low Street
21. Marianne Vesey 10 Kent Street
22. Stephanie Niketic 93 High Street
23. Brian Belts 14 67" Street

7. MAYOR'S COMMENT

CONSENT AGENDA

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE
MOTION. THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS
DESIRED, THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND
CONSIDERED SEPARATELY.

8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

August 30, 2021 (Approve)
9. COMMUNICATIONS

COMM348 _09_13 2021 FY?2021 Year End Report (B&F)

COMM349 09 13 2021 KP Law-Review and Amendment of 2020 Middle St. Bridge (GG)

COMMS350_09 13 2021 Ltr. From Stephen Comley (R&F)

APPL050_09 13 2021 Coronathon Full + 1/2 Marathon 10/9/2021 8 am - 2 pm (PS)

10. TRANSFERS

11. APPOINTMENTS

APPT272_09 13 2021 Alphonse Montoni 10 Woodman Way  Housing Authority ~ 9/1/2026

ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE
MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA

Budget and Finance
ORDR265 08 09 2021 CPC-FY22 Recommendations
ORDR274 08 30 2021 Loan Order for Police Cruisers

Planning & Development

Public Hearing APPT269 08 30 2021 Elisabeth M. DeLisle, (reappointment) Planning Board
Public Hearing APPT270_08_30_ 2021 Heather Rogers, Planning Board

Public Hearing APPT271 08 30 2021 Brian Raiche, Affordable Housing Trust
ORDR273_08 30 2021 PR Acceptance for 342 Merrimac St

COMM338 08 09 2021 Blight at State & High, Abandoned Global Oil Service Station



. ODNCO087_08_09 2021 Municipal Facility Reports
. ODNCO088_08 _09_2021 Municipal Building Procurement

Councillor Shand noted that ODNC087_08 09 2021 and ODNC088_08 09 2021 will not be coming out of
committee.

General Government
e COMM331_05 24 2021 Newburyport Fee Schedule
e APPT263 08 09 2021 Donna 8 Chadwick Human Resources Dir. 7/01/2024
Drelick Methuen,MA

Public Safety
APPL049 08 30 2021 Harborside Half Marathon & 5K - 11/21/2021
ODNCO093_08 30 _2021 Restricting residential permits on campers
COMM339_08_09 2021 High Street Pavement Marking & Striping Plan
ODNCO086_08 09 2021 Loading Zone - Liberty Street

Councillor McCauley noted ODNC086_08 09 2021 will not be coming out of committee.
END OF CONSENT AGENDA
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Connell. So voted.

Council President called for a 5 minute break at 8:34 pm
Meeting resumed at 8:40 pm

REGULAR AGENDA
9. MAYOR'S UPDATE
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Connell. So voted.

10. COMMUNICATIONS
e COMMS351_09 13 2021 Late File Notice of Public Hearing Pursuant 107 State St.
e COMM352 09 13 2021 Late File ORDER Pursuant to G.L. ¢.139, 81 on Dangerous Building
at 107 State St
Motion to refer collectively to Planning & Development by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Devlin.
Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes..

11. TRANSFERS
e TRAN110 09 13 2021 Late File Plum Island Utility Trust Fund $100K to Reservation Terrace
Shoreline Protection $100K
Motion to refer Budget & Finance by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So voted.

12. SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS

e APPT267 08 30 2021 Monica 58 Temple St. Cultural Council 9/13/2024
Bartley
e APPT268 08 30 2021 Bruce Menin 148 High St. Human Rights 9/15/2024
Commission

Motion to approve collectively on 2™ reading by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call
vote. 10 yes, 1 no (JM)



13. ORDERS
e ORDR278 09 13 2021 Acceptance of Colby Farm Parcel C (Open Space)
Motion to refer to Planning & Development by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Connell. So
voted.
e ORDR279 09 13 2021  Authorization for NRA Land Transfer
Motion to refer to Planning and Development by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So
voted.
e ORDR280 09 13 2021 Late File Cutter Fire Station Loan Order
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. So voted.
e ORDR281 09 13 2021 Late File Authorizing Land Taking w/Waiver of Appraisal & Damages w/Bond
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance and Planning & Development by Councillor Zeid, seconded by
Councillor Devlin. So voted.

14. ORDINANCES

e ODNCO085 08 09 2021  AHT increasing membership-codify as Municipal Board 2" reading
Motion to approve by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1 no (SZ). Motion
passes.

e ODNCO095 09 _13 2021  Abolition of Civic Commission Sec. 12 — 140

Motion to refer to General Government by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. So voted.

e ODNCO096 09 13 2021 Late File Codification of Parking Orders

Motion to refer to Public Safety by Councillor Khan, seconded by Councillor McCauley. So voted.

e ODNCO097_09 13 2021 Late File Proposed Zoning Clarifications re Public Purpose Takings
Motion to Planning & Development by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Connell. So voted.

15. COMMITTEE ITEMS
Ad Hoc Committee on Economic Development
In Committee:

Ad Hoc Committee on Market Landing Park and COTW
In Committee:
e COMMZ261 08 31 2020 Proposed Timeline, Waterfront
e ORDR227_12 14 2020 Appropriate NRA funds for RFP award

Budget & Finance
In Committee:
e ORDR265 08 09 2021 CPC-FY22 Recommendations
Councillor Connell assumes the Chair as President Pro Tempore. Councillor Eigerman joins the Council on
the floor.
#1 Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded Councillor Khan. Motion withdrawn. Motion to refer back to
Budget & Finance (6:30 pm 9/16/21 meeting) by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote.
11 yes. Motion passes.
Councillor Eigerman returns as City Council President.
#2 Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded Councillor Khan. So voted.
#3 Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded Councillor Khan. Roll call vote,7 yes, 4 no (SZ, BC, JD, JE).
Motion passes.
#4 Motion to approve Councillor Zeid, seconded Councillor Khan. So voted.
#5 Councillor Connell assumes the Chair as President Pro Tempore. Councillor Eigerman recused. Motion
to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded Councillor Khan. 10 yes, 1 recused (JE). Motion passes.
Councillor Eigerman returns as Council President.
#6 Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded Councillor Khan. So voted.
#7 Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded Councillor Khan. So voted.
#8 Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 11 no. Motion fails.




#9, #10 Motion to approve collectively by Councillor Zeid, seconded Councillor Khan. So voted.

#11 Councillor Zeid noted this will not be coming out of committee at this meeting.

#12 Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Coucnillor Khan. 10 yes, 1 no (JM). Motion passes.

#13, #14, #15 Motion to approve collectively by Councillor Zeid, seconded Councillor Khan. So voted.

e ORDR274 08 30 2021 Loan Order for Police Cruisers

Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion Passes.
¢ COMM311_03 08 2021 ClIr Tontar letter re: KP Law Legal Opinion on Council Salaries

o ORDR269 08 09 2021  Friends of COA Gift Acceptance

e ODNCO090 08 09 2021 Proposed Electrical Fee Schedule

ORDR277_08_30_2021 Municipal Fee Schedule Fiscal Year 2022
ODNCO094 08 30 2021 Municipal Fee Schedule

Education
In Committee:

e COMM273_10_13 2020 Ltr of Non-Support from Mayor on Acts of 1987
COMM329_05_24 2021 Statement of Interest, School Building Authority

General Government

In Committee:
Councillor Connell assumes the Chair as President Pro Tempore. Councillor Eigerman joins the Council
on the floor.

e COMMS331 05 24 2021 Newburyport Fee Schedule

Motion to receive and file by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Khan. So voted.

e APPT263 08 09 2021 Donna 8 Chadwick Human Resources Dir.  7/01/2024

Drelick Methuen,MA

Motion to approve by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Motion to continue to a date

certain by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

e ORDR270_08 09 2021 Indigenous Peoples Day

e COMMS325 05 10 2021 Ordinance Review Committee Report

e COMM330_05_24 2021 Code of Ordinances Edited May 2021

e COMM344_08_30_2021 Hanukkah menorah Market Sqg. 11/22-12/10

License & Permits
In Committee:
e ODNCO047_01_27 2020 General Ordinance - Short Term Rental Units Rules
e COMM229 02 _24 2020 Ltrre: Implementation of Short-Term Rental Ordinance

Neighborhoods & City Services

In Committee:
COMM234_03 30 2020 Ltr from Newburyport Livable Streets March 11, 2020
COMMZ285 01 27 2021 Memorandum from Councillor Christine Wallace
COMMZ299 02_08 2021 Phillips Dr. Neighborhood Committee Ltr
COMMS326 05 10 2021 Hale Street bicycle/pedestrian improvements (CIP)
COMM337_07_12 2021 Central Congregational Request crosswalk painting
ODNCO084_07_12 2021 Streets, Sidewalks, and Other Public Places Alterations and Maintenance
COMM343_08_30_2021 Congregation Ahavas Achim sign at High & Olive Sts
ORDR276_08 30_2021  Crosswalk at Pleasant St and Inn St

ODNCO091_08 30 2021 Street, way or grounds specifications



Planning & Development

In Committee:

ODNCO046_01 27 2020 Zoning Amendment - Short Term Rental Units Definition

COMM231 03 09 2020 Ltr re: Short-Term Rental Ordinance

COMMZ282_01_27 2021 Ltr from Jim McCarthy re: Sign Proposal

ODNCO083 06 _28 2021 Zoning-Amendment-1-95-Wind-Corridor

ODNCO087_08 09 2021  Municipal Facility Reports

ODNCO088_08 09 2021  Municipal Building Procurement

ODNCO089_08 09 2021  VII-A-Off-street parking regulations

COMM338 08 09 2021 Blight at State & High, Abandoned Global Oil Service Station

No Action

COMM346_08 30 2021 Ltr. Jane Snow Coffin St. safety concerns

e APPT269 08 30 2021 Elisabeth 50 Woodland St.  Planning Board 9/1/2026
M. DelL.isle

Motion to approve by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

e APPT270 08 30 2021 Heather 15 Strong St. Planning Board 9/15/2026
Rogers

Motion to approve by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Lane. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.
e ORDR273 08 30 2021 PR Acceptance for 342 Merrimac St
Motion to approve by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.
e ODNCO092_08 30 2021 Zoning Amendment Encouraging Outdoor and Recreational Activities
e APPT271 08 30 2021 Brian Raiche, Affordable Housing Trust
Motion to approve by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Lane. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.
e COMM351 09 13 2021 Late File Notice of Public Hearing Pursuant 107 State St.
e COMM352 09 13 2021 Late File ORDER Pursuant to G.L. ¢.139, §1 on Dangerous Building

at 107 State St.
Motion to waive the rules to discuss, motion to declare an emergency due to potential public nuisance, and
motion to authorize the city solicitor to send notice of a hearing to be held at 7:00 pm, October 12, 2021 by
Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Devlin. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes

Motion to waive the rules to go past 11:00 pm by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So
voted

Public Safety

In Committee:
COMMZ216_01_13 2020 Ltr re: Ban the Use of Glyphosate
APPT165 04 13 2020  Dr. Robin Blair 18 Market St. Board of Health 4/30/2023

COMM243 05 11 2020 Ltr from Jane Rascal re: NMMCD
ORDR200_07_30_2020 List of Crosswalks Amended
COMM283_01_27 2021 Ltr from Jim McCarthy-speed limit
COMM328_05_10 2021 Petition 25 mph Ferry & Laurel Rds.
COMMS334 06 28 2021 Crosswalk Rawson Ave/High St/Highland Ave
COMM335_06_28 2021 Safety Review Rawson Ave Ltr. Daniel Blest
ODNCO086 08 09 2021 Loading Zone - Liberty Street
Motion to return to committee by Councillor Devlin, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So voted.
COMM346_08 30 2021 Ltr. Jane Snow Coffin St. safety concerns
e COMM345 08 30 2021 Public Safety Concern, Parker Street
e APPL049 08 30 2021 Harborside Half Marathon & 5K - 11/21/2021

Motion to approve by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted.
e ODNCO093 08 30 2021 Restricting residential permits on campers




Motion to approve with amended language by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor VVogel.
Motion to move to a date certain by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Devlin. So voted.
e COMM339 08 09 2021 High Street Pavement Marking & Striping Plan

Motion to approve by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Motion to amend to cobblestone
by Councillor McCauley , seconded by Councillor Connell . 9 yes, 2 no (BL,JM ). Motion passes. Motion to
amend to epoxy by Councillor Zeid , seconded by Councillor Vogel. 11 yes. Motion passes. Motion to
approve amended by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Zeid. 11 yes. Motion passes.

Public Utilities

In Committee:
COMM290 02 _08 2021
COMM295 02 08 2021
COMM296 02 _08 2021
ORDR275 08 30 2021

Rules

In Committee:
COMM220_01_27 2020
ORDR170_02_24 2020
ORDR171 02 24 2020
ORDR239 02 8 2021

16. GOOD OF THE ORDER

17. ADJOURNMENT

Falmouth Broadband Feasibility Study (full text in Clerk’s office)
Best Best & Krieger Small Cells Order Annual Meeting

Natoa FCC Small Wireless Facilities Rules Compliance Guide
Licensed Contractor DiStasio Excavation

Proposed City Council Rule 9F
Amendment Council Rules 2020 (COTW)
Amendment to Rule 17B (COTW)
Council Rule 7 and 10B

Motion to adjourn at 11:14 pm by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Roll call vote. 11 yes.

Motion passes.

























































































































































COMMUNICATIONS




COMM355_09_27_2021 Late File

City of Newburyport
Human Resources Director
Job Description

Position Purpose:

The purpose of this position is to provide quality customer service to City employees, City and
School retirees, and the general public for all human resources needs in the areas of
recruitment, hiring, benefits, compensation, classification, labor relations, employee relations,
worker’s compensation, and unemployment.

The Human Resources Director is responsible for representing the Mayor’s office in the
negotiation of health, dental, and life insurance benefits, bringing new benefits offerings into
City and School and for overseeing the processing of health and dental changes for the active
City and retired City and School employees (approximately 600 eligible employees; 500 eligible
retirees/spouses). The Human Resources Director manages all additional Human Resource
functions for the City (approximately 235 full-time employees; 110 part-time/seasonal
employees). The Human Resources Director administers the city’s compensation and benefits
programs in compliance with Federal and State Labor Laws along with local collective
bargaining agreements. The Human Resources Director is committed to attracting and
retaining a knowledgeable and diverse workforce, to foster professional development, to
promoting a harmonious work environment, and to assisting employees of the City in their
professional goals through education, training, and awareness. The Human Resources Director
establishes and monitors policies and procedures related to personnel. The Human Resources
Director conducts analysis related to potential changes in benefits/pay and collective
bargaining.

The Human Resources Director provides quality customer service in a friendly atmosphere
while administering effective processes and practices for a positive working environment. The
Human Resources Director provides information, resources, support, and counsel to all City
Departments with a high level of professionalism, integrity, confidentiality, and sensitivity to
the needs of employees and the general public.

The Human Resources Director is responsible for maintaining and improving upon the efficiency
and effectiveness of all areas under his/her direction and control.



COMM355_09_27_2021 Late File

Supervision:

Supervision Scope: The Human Resources Director performs highly responsible work, requiring
the exercise of considerable judgment in the planning, direction, and control of the
compensation and benefits programs as well as employee issues.

Supervision Received: The Human Resources Director works under the direction of the Mayor.

Supervision Given: The Human Resources Director supervises the Full-Time Payroll and Benefits
Coordinator and Part-Time Human Resources Assistant.

Job Environment:

The Human Resource Director’s work is performed under typical office conditions. This position
is required to frequently work outside of business hours. In addition, the Human Resources
Director may be required to work on weekends and may be contacted at any time to respond
to important situations and emergencies. This position requires the operation of office
computers, printer, calculator, telephone, copier, facsimile machine, and all other standard
office equipment.

The Human Resources Director has access to City-wide confidential information, including
personnel records, litigation matters, criminal investigations, collective bargaining negotiations,
and medical records.

Errors in administrative decisions could result in lower standards of service and have legal
repercussions.

Essential Functions:

(The essential functions or duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various
types of work that may be performed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not
exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related or a logical assignment to the
position.)

e Advises the Mayor and Department Heads in appropriate resolution of complex
employee relations issues, including progressive discipline, contract interpretation, and
grievance resolution, collaborating with legal to understand trends and risk and advises
on appropriate remediation.

e Provides direction to the labor relations and collective bargaining function: serves on
negotiation team representing the City’s position.

e Serves as chair of Labor Relations Committee and Human Resources Review Committee.



COMM355_09_27_2021 Late File

Supervises Payroll / Benefits Coordinator and relationship with Payroll vendor including
reporting, employee portal with self service capabilities for updating tax withholdings
and demographics.

Manages relationships with all Third Party Administrator for all benefit programs
including health, dental, life, disability, 457b, COBRA, FSA, HRA, for City and School.

Identifies legal requirements and government reporting regulations affecting human
resources functions and ensures policies, procedures and reporting are in compliance.

Writes and delivers presentations to municipal officers or government officials regarding
human resources policies and practices. Consults legal counsel to ensure that policies
comply with federal and state law.

Provides direction to the Mayor and Department Heads regarding affirmative action,
equal employment opportunities, and compensation and employee benefits.

Serves as Mayor’s representative on the Public Employee Committee which includes
responsibility for negotiating health, dental, and life insurance benefits, developing
agendas, tracking follow-up items, and negotiating directly with vendors.

Responsible for creating and managing the budget associated with Insurance functions
and Human Resource functions (Fiscal Year 2019 Budget is approx. 10 Million)

Prepares job descriptions and contracts associated with City employees.

Responsible for recruitment, hiring and associated interview process for City employees
and seasonal employees, including creation of job posting, screening, creation of
interview questions, interviewing, reference checks and offering of positions for all City
openings.

Recommends, develops, documents and maintains employer policies and administers
these policies and practices fairly and consistently, including updating all content in the
Employee Handbook.

Facilitates design and delivery of training and development workshops aligning with the
needs of the departments.

Oversees Employee Wellness program.

Chairs Safety Committee in conjunction with Department of Public Services employees
and Risk Management insurer.



COMM355_09_27_2021 Late File

e Responsible for analysis and of worker’s compensation claims.
e Provides guidance on, and conducts the investigation of complains and concerns that
could result in legal ramifications or City exposure, assess the severity, involves

appropriate individuals and takes appropriate action.

e Performs all other related duties as driven by the Human Resources needs of the City.

Minimum Required Qualifications:

Education, Training, and Experience:

Candidates must possess an Associate Degree in Business Administration, three to five years of
increasingly responsible personnel experience or an equivalent combination of education and
experience. Experience in a municipal setting and union-relations experience are desirable.

Knowledge, Ability and Skill:

Knowledge: Knowledge of all federal, state and local regulations as related to Human
Resources. Extensive knowledge of all aspects of Human Resources Management including
labor relations, recruitment, organizational development, benefits administration, classification
and compensation, financial management and budgeting.

Ability: Ability to interact in a positive and effective manner with personnel at all levels of
authority. Ability to communicate clearly and concisely, in writing and orally. Ability to recruit,
interview, and evaluate job applicants for diverse positions. Ability to maintain accurate and
detailed records. Ability to prepare and analyze comprehensive reports. Ability to carry out
assigned projects to their completion. Ability to efficiently and effectively administer a human
resource system.

Skill: Excellent verbal and written communication skills; aptitude for working with people and
maintaining effective working relationships with various groups; aptitude for working with
paperwork and details; skills in with dealing with public; skill in utilizing personal computers,
word processing, and databases.

Errors and Omissions:

Errors in judgment could result in legal ramifications and have severe financial repercussions.

Physical and Mental Requirements:




COMM355_09_27_2021 Late File

The work is primarily of an intellectual nature but requires a variety of physical capabilities.
While performing the duties of this job, the employee is frequently required to sit, stand, walk,
use hands, and talk or hear; occasionally required to kneel, handle objects; and reach with
hands and arms. The position involves often moving from a sitting position to standing position
for counter work. The employee must occasionally lift and/or move up to 10 pounds and rarely
has to lift and/or move up to 25 pounds. Specific vision abilities required by this job include
close and distance vision. This position requires the ability to operate a keyboard and calculator
at efficient speed. The employee must be able to hear normal sounds, distinguish sound as
voice patterns and communicate through human speech using American English.

(This job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and
employee. It is used as a guide for personnel actions and is subject to change by employer as
the needs of the employer and requirements of the job change.)



COMM356_09_27_2021 Late File

Re: HR Director

Jared Eigerman

Thu 9/9/2021 2:42 PM

To:Donna Holaday <DHoladay@CityofNewburyport.com>;

| only posted the contract, not the email

-- Jared Eigerman, Newburyport City Council (Ward 2)
President
Chair, Committee on General Government
Member, Committee on Planning & Development
Member, Committee on Rules

On Sep 9, 2021, at 2:40 PM, Donna Holaday <DHoladay@cityofnewburyport.com> wrote:

Jared,

This was not intended to be a public document posted on the website- | would have been much more discrete
in writing what | did. | thought you were sharing only with the committee.

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor
City of Newburyport

60 Pleasant St.

PO Box 550

Newburyport, MA 01950
978-465-4413

From: Jared Eigerman <JEigerman@CityofNewburyport.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 12:31 PM

To: Barry Connell <envirocom50@gmail.com>; Joseph Devlin Esq. <jdevlinnbpt@gmail.com>

Cc: Donna Holaday <DHoladay@CityofNewburyport.com>; Jim McCauley <mccauleyward5@gmail.com>;
Richard Jones <RJones@CityofNewburyport.com>; Kathleen Sullivan <KSullivan@CityofNewburyport.com>
Subject: Fw: HR Director

Please accept, without comment, the attached materials related to our Cmte. on General Gov't meeting,
tonight. (I am copying the Clerk’s office to post the attached .pdf on the webpage for the meeting.)

Thank you.


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
COMM356_09_27_2021


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
1

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
Late File

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text


COMM356_09_27_2021 Late File

-- Jared Eigerman, Newburyport City Council (Ward 2)
President
Chair, Committee on General Government
Member, Committee on Planning & Development
Member, Committee on Rules

From: Donna Holaday

Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 12:01 PM
To: Jared Eigerman

Subject: HR Director

Hi Jared,

In reference to the opposition to confirm the appointment of the new HR Director and for consideration to the committee, |
offer the following information regarding my selection of Donna Drelick. | understand the opposition to the appointment is not
about the applicant but more about the hiring process. However, in this case, the appointment was about the selection of the
applicant, and our actions in the hiring process are well within our best practices when considering an internal candidate. The
job was not posted externally, as we had an internal candidate that met the qualifications for the position.

If you recall, previous mayors tried on several occasions to get the City Council to approve and fund a HR Director without a
successful vote. When | took office | could not believe what a disaster HR & personnel was in which resulted in the city paying
significant fines for past failures to move eligible individuals into the Medicare system, those fines continue to this day. Health
Care, hiring, job descriptions, personnel issues, contract negotiations have all evolved to systems that are working.

It has been very difficult to find Directors of HR for municipalities. We had a limited pool of candidates in our last hire despite
extending the timeline. Unfortunately, we hired a person with a solid resume but was a nightmare to work with resulting in real
tensions between her and Dept. Heads with her constant issues and complaints including needing more help. This came to
head when she abruptly departed and ended up taking a 4-month leave. Donna Drelick, the existing HR generalist in the
department took on an acting role of HR Director in April performing the duties of two full time positions, all the while moving
the organization forward. She managed and oversaw HR, working in both capacities, while working large projects, to name a
few, the negotiation of three union contracts, the renewal and registration of the FY22 benefits and insurance programs for
hundreds of employees and retirees, and managing the hiring for numerous management and non-management positions.

When the position became a permanent opportunity, | convened a selection committee consisting of our DPS Director, the Fire
Chief, Police Marshall, Finance Director and the Chief of Staff and conducted an in-depth interview. The decision was unanimous
to select Donna in the permanent position. This also came after many recommendations to promote Donna from other city
department heads. Donna has an extensive and proven background in Human Resources (please see resume). In terms of
compensation, given her prior job experience and salary history (outside the city), the salary offered was the Director’s salary
that we set and the council approved. The salary is comparable and in line with industry standards for HR Director positions.
We also looked at the salary for retention purposes and believe Donna plans to hold a lengthy tenure here with the city, and will
continue to grow the organization.

It is common practice and encouraged when are able, to utilize succession planning and promote employees from within when
able- examples include Jill Brenan from Assistant Assessor to Assessor, Ethan Manning from Water/Sewer Business Manager to
Assistant Auditor to Auditor/Finance Director. In each of these cases the management position to be filled and salary was based


ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
COMM356_09_27_2021


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
2

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
Late File

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text


COMM356_09_27_2021Late File

on the salary established for the position. Our union contracts allow generally a $5,000 +/- and we apply that standard in hiring
in non-union positions that become vacant. It is based on open position not existing held position.

Her contract is attached.

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor
City of Newburyport

60 Pleasant St.

PO Box 550

Newburyport, MA 01950

978-465-4413


ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
COMM356_09_27_2021Late File


ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
3


APPOINTMENTS
SECOND READING




SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS

e APPT272 09 13 2021 Alphonse Montoni 10 Woodman Way  Housing Authority 9/1/2026

In City Council September 13, 2021:
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Connell. So
voted.

e APPT263_08_09_ 2021 Donna Drelick 8 Chadwick Human Resources Dir.  7/1/2024
Methuen

In City Council September 13, 2021:
Moved to a Date Certain



APPT263 08 09 2021

CiTty oF NEWBURYPORIEECEIVED
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR %707 7yi e
Donna D. Horabpavy, Mavor

60 PLeasanT StreeT - P.O. Box 550
NeEwsUrYPORT, MA 01950
978-465-4413 PHONE
978-465-4402 FAX

v L
Vi
To: President and Members of@e ity Council
From: Donna D. Holaday, Mayjr

Date: August 2, 2021 \}ﬂﬁf
Subject: Appointment |

| hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following named individual
as Human Resources Director. This term will expire on July 1, 2024.

Donna Drelick
8 Chadwick Street
Methuen, MA 01844



Donna Drelick
978-688-0124 | kaddrelick@comcast.net | 8 Chadwick S5t. Methuen, MA 01844

July 20, 2021

Mayor Donna Holaday
60 Pleasant Street
Newburyport, MA 01950

Dear Mayor Holaday,

t am writing to let you know that | am very interested in being the next Human Resource Director for
the City of Newburyport, | am confident that my experience in a similar position makes me a perfect
candidate.

1 am a hard-working and conscientious employee. |learn and adapt quickly, My greatest strengths is
being able to work with others and in a busy environment. | believe that during my time here with the
city | have been able to show my dedication to make our working environment a better one.

| am eager to speak with you further regarding sure a welcome opportunity. Thank you for your time

and consideration.

incerely,

yow/y

Donna Drelick



Donna Drelick

8 Chadwick Street (978)688-0124
Methuen, Ma 01844 kaddrelick@comcast.nat

Objective: To obtain o challenging and fulfilling position in a busy, caring and team-oriented environment.

City of Newburyport, Newburyport, Massachusetts, February 2018 — Present

Human Resource Operations Specialist

&« Most recently managed the Human Resource department in the absence of the Director
e Recruitment

* [Manage and process all new hires through Harpers Payroll

* Process all seasonal hires

» Manager all benefits {Open enrollment through retirement)

* Process all employee changes

s Communicate benefit information to all employees

Schleifring North America, LLC, Chelmsford, Massachusetts, March 2018 — November 2018

Human Resource Consultant

¢  Write and edit new company handbook.

« Implement new employee policies

=  Write new accounting and foreign export policies
» Manage new hire and contractor hires

s Manage benefits and open enrollment

+ Manage payroll

e Handle company travel arrangements

s  Plan company events

Brooks School, North Andover, Massachusetts, 2000 — August 2017

Human Resource Manager/Business Office Manager

» Recruitment, administering, processing and evaluating employee benefits, customer support and
hiring/termination processing.

* Negotiate Health Insurance Plans and Rates/Initiate open enrollment and Cobra
¢ Establish budget and salary increases.

» Supervise account receivable, payable, student services.

e Accounts receivable & payable processing,

» Campus wide purchase process management.

* Process and manage payroll.

» Policies and procedures

KGR, Inc., Lawrence, Massachusetts, 1989 — 2000 severai positions held during this time.

Human Resource Generalist
e Handled health insurance negotiations



*  Worked with Management on salary increases and budgets
»  Policies and procedures
s Handbook updates according to Federal and State Employment Laws

Education & Skills

Castle lunior College, Windham, NH, Associates Degree, Business Administration
Software Knowledge: MS Word, MS Excel, Google Products, Senior Systems, ADP & Harpers Payroll, ConnectPay,
SAP



EEE Y

City of New
Employment Contract
Between the City of Newburyport
And
Donna Drelick, Human Resources Director

This Agreement is made this 2nd day of August, 2021 by and between the Mayor (herein
after Mayor) and Donna Drelick, Human Resources Director (herein after HR Director).

The Mayor and the HR Director hereby agree that the following terms and conditions
shall govern, subject to annual appropriation, the salary and fringe benefits to which
Donna Drelick shall be entitled as the HR Director for the City of Newburyport.

1. Term of Contract and Termination
A. Term of Contract and Probation Period
This agreement is for a term of three years commencing on August 2nd, 2021 and
ending on June 30, 2024. This contract can be extended and amended with terms
that are agreeable to the Mayor and the HR Director. This contract is also subject to
amendment in the event of any significant changes in job responsibilities or duties.

If the HR Director decides to resign from the position at any time during the (3) year
contract, the HR Director shall provide the City at least thirty (30) calendar days
written notice of said resignation.

B. Disciplinary Action and Dismissal

The Mayor reserves and retains the right to discharge, suspend, or otherwise
discipline for just cause the employee covered by this agreement. The Mayor shall
provide the HR Director with written notification of any contemplated discipline or
dismissal for just cause. The HR Director will be given a hearing concerning said
reason or reasons for just cause termination.

C. Non-Reappointment

In the event that the HR Director is not to be reappointed, the Mayor shall ordinarily
notify the HR Director, in writing, ninety (90) days in advance. Such notice shall be
hand delivered to the HR Director with signed confirmation by the Mayor. The City
shall provide one month severance pay to the HR Director if the ninety (90) days
advance written notice of non-appointment is not provided by the Mayor to the HR
Director.




D. Death During Employment

| If the HR Director dies during the term of his employment, the City shall pay to the
HR Director’s estate all the compensation which would otherwise by payable to the
E HR Director up to the date of the HR Director’s death, including, but not limited to
unused vacation, payment for any eligible sick leave buy-back, personal days, and
holidays.

2. Hours of Work
The HR Director is a salaried position requiring at least a 35-hour work week. The HR
Director agrees to devote the amount of time and energy that is reasonably necessary
to faithfully perform the duties of HR Director under this contract. To perform his/her
duties and obligations effectively, the HR Director will be required to attend meetings,
I and participate in community activities. During such activities, he/she shall be
considered working. In any event, it is expected that the HR Director will spend as much
E time as necessary or reasonable required to assure the efficient operation of this
! Department.
|
l
l
|
|

It is recognized that the HR Director must devote time outside the normal office hours
to the business of the City, and, to that end, the HR Director shall be allowed to take
compensatory time off subject to the approval of the Mayor during said office hours at
such time which the HR Director determines will not adversely impact HR operations.

3. Essential Functions
The HR Director performs the duties of the position as specified in the City ordinances
and as specified in lob Description.

4. indemnification

To the extent allowed under M.G.L. c. 258, the City shall defend, save harmless and
indemnify the HR Director against tort actions, professional liability claims or demands
or other civil or non-criminal legal action, whether groundless or otherwise, arising out
of an alleged act or omission occurring in the performance of the duties as a HR Director
of the Human Resources Department.

5. Life Insurance
The HR Director shall be eligible for all life insurance benefits for which other employees
are eligible. This represents a life and accidental death & dismemberment insurance
policy of $5,000.00. The City agrees to contribute towards the cost of such life
insurance programs an amount or percentage not less than the highest applicable
amount or percentage available to any employee.




6. Compensation

A. Salary

The HR Director currently receives $95,500 annually. Subject to annual appropriation,
the HR Director will receive a 2.0% Cost of Living Adjustment for each subsequent year
per the schedule below.

. HR Director Salary
Fiscal Year

FY 2022 $95,500
FY 2023 $97,410
FY 2024 $99,358

Health and Dental Benefits

The HR Director is eligible for all health insurance benefits in accordance with the
agreement negotiated the City and the Public Employee Committee (PEC agreement)
pursuant to MGL Chapter 32B, Section 19.

Professional Development
The Mayor and the HR Director will identify professional development trainings
appropriate for skill development and enhancement.

Subject to an available appropriation and approval by the Mayor for travel and per diem
expense, the City will reimburse the HR Director for the of short courses, institutes, and
seminars that in the Mayor’s or HR Director’s reasonable judgment, are necessary for
professional development.

7. Longevity
The HR Director hereby waives any claim to longevity payment.

8. Equipment
The City will provide the following equipment to support the Position Title in the
fulfillment of their duties:

Equipment
Cell Phone
Lap top

9. Vacation, Personal, Bereavement, Sick, and Jury Duty

B. Vacation

The HR Director will be entitled to four (4) weeks’ vacation, each Fiscal Year.
Vacation for the fiscal year is accrued monthly beginning on July 1 of that Fiscal Year.
With the Mayor permission, the HR Director may carry over ten {10} days of unused
vacation from one fiscal year to the next. Upon termination of employment, the HR




Director shall be paid for any unused vacation previously accrued. If termination is
caused by death, such payment shall be made to the HR Director’s spouse or
beneficiary.

C. Personal

The HR Director shall be entitled to four (4) personal days per Fiscal Year. Unused
personal days shall not be carried from year to year. Personal days are not cumulative
form one Fiscal Year to the next and unused amounts are not eligible for buy-back
upon retirement or termination of employment.

D. Bereavement Leave

The HR Director shall be entitled to five (5) days of paid bereavement time, without
loss of pay, vacation, or other leave. This time off will be granted upon the death of
an immediate family member (spouse, parent, child, step-child, foster-child, brother,
sister, mother and father in-law, grandmother, grandfather, spouse’s mother father
grandmother, grandfather). Should the death occur during the HR Director’s
scheduled vacation or days off, then the five (5) days of bereavement leave will be
substituted for said vacation or days off, and the vacation.

E. Sick Leave

The HR Director has accumulated sick leave and will continue to accumulate one (1)
day of sick leave each month. Sick leave is cumulative and carried forward from one
Fiscal Year to the next. Upon retirement, the HR Director will be paid 50% of the
number of unused sick days with a maximum of days paid not to exceed ninety (90)
days. There will be no buy-back of sick leave if the employee resigns or is terminated.

F. Jury Duty
If the HR Director is requested for Jury Duty, he/she shall be given the time off
without the loss of pay.

10. Holidays
The HR Director shall be entitled to twelve (12) paid holidays. These are:

1. New Year’s Day, 7. Labor Day

2. Martin Day King Day 8. Columbus Day

3. Washington’'s Birthday 9, Veteran’s Day™

4. Patriot’s Day 10. Thanksgiving Day

5. Memorial Day 11. Day after Thanksgiving
6. Independence Day 12. Christmas Day
13. Juneteenth
*Veteran’s Day is only a Holiday if it falls on Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday,
Thursday, or Friday.
11. Other
Other information and guidance for the HR Director not covered in this Agreement can
be found in the Employee Handbook.




Mayor

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor
60 Pleasant Street
Newburyport, MA 01950

e 2 P

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereunto have set their hands and seal to this
instrument the date and year first above written.

HR Director

Donna Drelick

8 Chadwick St.
F\Q‘ethuen, MA 01844

A

1.4 N <Y 4 ¢
! /} . *‘\\f)f”,.{(; [ A

Signatureﬂ

§/a /203
77

/

Signature

J =
2

Date

Date













ORDR284_09_27 2021

CI'TY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

AN ORDER APPROVING THE CONCEPTUAL PLAN FOR EXPANSION OF MARKET LANDING PARK

WHEREAS, on August 10, 2020, the City Council adopted its Order 197, which implements
Chapter 96 of the Acts of 2020, dissolving the Newburyport Redevelopment Authority
(“Order197”); and

WHEREAS, a design team lead by Sasaki Associates of Watertown, Massachusetts, has worked
with the City Council's Ad Hoc Committee on Market Landing Park Expansion, various
stakeholders, and the public to seek and implement feedback, resulting in a conceptual plan;
and

WHEREAS, it is vital that formal consensus be reached before expending public funds to refine
and complete the design; and

WHEREAS, the Ad Hoc Committee on Market Landing Park Expansion voted on __, 2021, to
recommend approval by the City Council of the Sasaki Conceptual Plan and Budget;

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council hereby orders the following:

1. Asrecommended by the City Council's Ad Hoc Committee on Market Landing Park
Expansion, the City approves the conceptual plan and budget prepared by Sasaki
Associates, dated September 16, 2021, and appended to this Order as Exhibit A; and

2. Authorizes Sasaki Associates to proceed to twenty-percent (20%) design, and then to
return to the City Council for authorization to proceed to seventy-five percent (75%)
design.

3. Appropriates the sum of SXXX.XX from the Waterfront Park Paid Parking Fund to fund the
20% design.

Page 1



ORDR284_09_27 2021

Councillor Jared J. Eigerman

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid

Page 2



ORDR284_09_27 2021

EXHIBIT A
CONCEPTUAL PLAN
KEy CONCEPTS SHOWN BELOW
FULL PRESENTATION:

HTTPS://WWW.CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM/SITES/G/FILES/VYHLIF7106/F/PAGES/2021 0916 ADHOC COM
MITTEE_ MEETING 3-FINAL-REDUCED SIZE.PDF

Page 3


https://www.cityofnewburyport.com/sites/g/files/vyhlif7106/f/pages/2021_0916_adhoc_committee_meeting_3-final-reduced_size.pdf
https://www.cityofnewburyport.com/sites/g/files/vyhlif7106/f/pages/2021_0916_adhoc_committee_meeting_3-final-reduced_size.pdf

ORDR284_09_27 2021

Page 4



ORDR284_09_27_2021

Harbormaster Plaza - Proposed Dock Deployment

Page 5



ORDR284_09_27 2021

Page 6



ORDR284_09_27 2021

Page 7



ORDR284_09_27 2021

EXHIBIT B

ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COSTS (SUBJECT TO PHASING AND APPROPRIATION)

Page 8









ORDR286_09 27 2021

CI'l™Y OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

September 27, 2021

THAT the CITY COUNCIL of the CITY OF NEWBURYPORT hereby
authorizes the Pleasant Street crosswalk at the intersection of Pleasant Street and
Titcomb Street to be painted in rainbow colors as follows:

1. This crosswalk shall conform to all applicable state and local
regulations for safety, visibility and durability;

2. Said colors are to be applied under the direct supervision of the Director of
Public Services, or a designee of the Director.

AND that the City Clerk and Department of Public Services shall maintain this list
and make the same available to the public.

AND furthermore the City Clerk shall post this list on the appropriate City website.

Councillor Jared J. Eigerman

Councillor Barry N. Connell









	AGENDA
	CONSENT AGENDA
	MINUTES
	COMMUNICATIONS
	COMM353_09_27_2021� 
	COMM354_09_27_2021

	APPL051_09_27_2021


	TRANSFERS
	TRAN111_09 27 _2021

	APPOINTMENTS FIRST READING

	APPT273_09_27_2021
	APPT274_09_27_2021

	APPT275_09_27_2021

	APPT276_09_27_2021

	APPT277_
09_27_2021
	APPT278_09_27_2021

	APPT279_09_27_2021

	APPT280_09_27_
2021


	REGULAR AGENDA
	COMMUNICATIONS
	COMM355_09_27_2021

	COMM356_09_27_2021


	APPOINTMENTS SECOND READING

	APPT263_08_09_2021

	ORDERS
	ORDR282_09_27_2021

	0RDR283_09_27_2021

	ORDR284_09_27_2021

	0RDR285_09_27_2021

	ORDR286_09_27_2021


	ORDINANCES
	ODNC093_08_30_2021





